From: EPCC Complaints / Plaintes CPAC (AAFC/AAC)

To: "jack@epepper.ca"; "robinhorel@cpepc.ca”; "Robert Guy"; Pierre Brosseau; ssnider@tmalaw.ca; John Les;
mlemieux@bellnet.ca; “stephanie@bcbhec.com"; dwilson@conway.pro; obchepa@golden.net; "Gyslain Loyer";
"William H. Bearss"; gcaminiti@chep-poic.ca

Cc: "Susan Mallet"; "Monique Guy"; "Line Gabriel"; "Nicole Duval"; mthibert@conway.pro; FPCC Complaints /
Plaintes CPAC (AAFC/AAC

Subject: Complaint by OBHECC to CHEP - Informal Meeting of October 26-27, 2015

Date: 2 octobre 2015 12:08:05

Attachments: OBHECC Complaint Informal Meeting Draft Agenda October 26-27, 2015 EN.pdf

OBHECC Complaint Informal Meeting Draft Agenda October 26-27, 2015 FR.pdf

Parties to the complaint:

The following is pursuant to the above-noted complaint. The Complaint Committee
established on August 14, 2015, has elected to follow an informal meeting process to
investigate the complaint.

As discussed during the Preparatory Teleconference held on September 14, 2015, here are the
details for this event:

Date: October 26 and 27, 2015
Time: 9am to Spm
Location: Shaw Centre

55 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, Ontario

Attached to this email you will also find a draft agenda, including the order of appearance for
both days.

Audio visual equipment will be available to help facilitate your presentation, as well as
interpreters.

Please note that the Complaint Committee has not yet received all the presentations as
requested, nor the amount of time you require to express your views. We understand that the
complaint put forward by the Syndicat des producteurs d’oeufs d’incubation du Québec may
have created some uncertainty. In light of this, the Complaint Committee has agreed to
extend the deadline to October 9, 2015.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Nathalie
Vanasse, Registrar, at 613-759-1562 or by email at complaints-plaintes@agr.gc.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Nathalie Vanasse
Registrar


mailto:/O=AAFC-AAC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COMPLAINTS-PLAINTES5BD
mailto:jack@epepper.ca
mailto:robinhorel@cpepc.ca
mailto:bobg@obhecc.com
mailto:PBrosseau@belong.ca
mailto:ssnider@tmalaw.ca
mailto:j.les@telus.net
mailto:mlemieux@bellnet.ca
mailto:stephanie@bcbhec.com
mailto:dwilson@conway.pro
mailto:obchepa@golden.net
mailto:gyslainloyer@gmail.com
mailto:bearss@rogers.com
mailto:gcaminiti@chep-poic.ca
mailto:SusanMallet@cpepc.ca
mailto:Mguy@belong.ca
mailto:mlemieux@bellnet.ca
mailto:nduval@chep-poic.ca
mailto:mthibert@conway.pro
mailto:complaints-plaintes@AGR.GC.CA
mailto:complaints-plaintes@AGR.GC.CA
mailto:complaints-plaintes@agr.gc.ca

In the matter of:

INFORMAL MEETING

Canadian Hatching Egg Producers
Location: Shaw Centre
55 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, Ontario

Date: October 26, 2015 (Day 1)

ORDER OF APP

9:00 Opening Remarks by Complai

9:15 Opening Remarks by the Regis

S. Nathalli Vanasse

ion (OBHECC)

9:30 COMPLAINANT

Ontario Broiler Hatchin Chick Co

1:30 anadian Hatching Egg Producers
reydanus, Chairman
ppe Caminiti, General Manager
o vid Wilson, Legal Counsel
2:45 BREAK
3:00 Questions and Answers

4:15 Adjournment

Complaint by The Ontario Broiler Hatching Egg & Chick Commission against the






INFORMAL MEETING

Date: October 27, 2015 (Day 2)

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30
10:45

5:00

ORDER OF APPEARANCE
INTERVENERS

Le Syndicat des producteurs d’ceufs d’incu du Québec

Questions and Answers

Les Couvoiriers du Québec

Questions and Answers

sociation (OBCHEPA)

Adjournment






REUNION INFORMELLE

Dans le cadre de :  La plainte de la Ontario Broiler Hatching Egg & Chick Commission contre les

Producteurs d’ceufs d’incubation du Canada

Endroit : Centre Shaw
55 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, Ontario

Date: Le 26 octobre 2015 (jour 1)

9h
9h15

9h30

10 h 45
11h 00
12h15

13{ 30

14h 45

15 h

16 h 15

ORDRE DE COMPARUTIOI&

Mot d’ouverture de la présidente du Comite,
Mot d’ouverture de la greffiere, Mr{ Nathalie Vanass

PLAIGNANT

PAUSE

Hs et rép

REPONDANT

tatlo les Producteurs d’oeufs d’incubation du Canada (POIC)
Greydanus Président

G|useppe Caminiti, Directeur général
Me David Wilson, Avocat
PAUSE

DINER

estions et réponses

Levée de la séance





REUNION INFORMELLE

Date: 27 octobre 2015 (jour 2)

9h

9h30

10h

10 h 30
10h 45

11h15

11h45

12h15
13h 30

ORDRE DE COMPARUTION
INTERVENANTS
Le Syndicat des producteurs d’ceufs d’incubation du Québec
Questions et réponses

Les Couvoiriers du Québec

Questions et réponses

Fédération canadienne de&uv S

Questions et réponse

Ontario Broiler Chicke ching Egg Producers Association (OBCHEPA)

Questions et réponses

PAUSE






